UNITED STATES IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION REFER TO: M881220B

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555

December 28, 1988

OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

FROM: ? ‘ﬂﬁﬂgazf Samuel J. Chilk, Secretary
SUBJECT': STAFF REQUIREMENTS - BRIEFING BY DOE ON
HIGH LEVEL WASTE PROGRAM, 2:00 P.M.,
) TUESDAY, DECEMBER 20, 1988, COMMISSIONERS’
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH,

ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC
ATTENDANCE)

The Commission was briefed by the Department of Energy on the
activities and significant accomplishments of its Office of
Civilian Radioactive Waste Management to license the high level
radioactive waste repository at Yucca Mountain, Nevada.

Representing the Department of Energy were:

- Sam Rousso, Acting Director ‘
Office of Civilian Radioactive Waste Management

- Frank Peters, Deputy Director
Office of Civilian Radioactive Waste Management

There were no requirements placed on the staff at this meeting.

cc: Chairman Zech
Commissioner Roberts
Commissioner Carr
Commissioner Rogers
Commissioner Curtiss
0oGC
EDO
GPA
PDR - Advance
DCS - P1l-124

wal\c
§G0/030/32



